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1. Attached is a list of all businesses who have expressed an interest in the contract to date 
(Attachment 1). 
 

2. CalRecycle is issuing Addendum 2 that includes a revised RFP dated November 12, 2020 due 
to the significant number of changes. The RFP has been revised with corrections where text 
additions are displayed in bold and underlined and text deletions are displayed in 
strikethrough text (i.e., strike). This RFP will replace the previous RFP in its entirety. 

 
3. The following questions were received during the Questions and Answers period. 

 

Q1 When hazard trees are cut, they typically break apart (branches, main stem, etc.) and 
do not leave distinct logs. On pages 63 and 64 of RFP, there are requirements to “track 
each log to a specific truck” or “track each log to an end-use facility.” If the logs don’t 
exist, will CalRecycle please explain expectations? Typically, the trees on a given lot, 
cumulation of trees, can be tracked to specific trucks and the trucks to end-use facilities. 
Is that sufficient?  This is not a typical timber harvest for logs so the tracking should 
reflect tracking the ID of hazard trees (the cumulation of unique IDs can be tracked to a 
list of trucks then the trucks to the end use facility – but not by “log”). 

 
A1 It is the Crew Leader's responsibility to track trees felled and other tree material from 

beginning to end per Attachment J. Exhibit A., (p.63) Item (6.)(H.), Hazard Tree 
Removal Function, D. 1.) "CLs (Crew Leaders) will be responsible for keeping hazard 
trees felled on ROWs and private properties (APNs) separate throughout all phases of 
the operation including felling, hauling, processing and end use. The slash from these 
two sources of trees must also be kept separate and reported as such...2)The CL will 
document...all hazard trees removed, to include the following items:...d)Truck number 
on which each tree was placed and transported to the Log Storage/processing Yard or 
End Use Facility." 

 
Q2 On the price bid sheet, the two asterisks indicate a not-to-exceed amount per category 

(for most roles, i.e. “… will only pay… up to the respective Project Costs… for each bid 
item.” ). Does CalRecycle expect the contractor to request a change order to increase 
that amount of a bid item amount prior to exceeding or is CalRecycle expecting the 
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winning bidder to complete the work even if the amount has been exceeded? That 
would indicate a “lump sum” bid using T&M rates. Not clear in the RFP. Please clarify 
expectations and ability to increase. Please clarify if a bidder is being held responsible 
for completing the project even if the contract amount has been exhausted – or – if this 
means the bid items should be tracked closely and increased as necessary. 

 
A2 CalRecycle does not express or guarantee the quantities of services or goods specified 

in the Cost Proposal Sheet. These quantities are estimates provided for cost and 
proposal comparison purposes only 

 
Q3 Regarding water trucks – p. 78, #5 – Water truck rate is conflicted between requesting 

an hourly rate or a daily rate. The bid sheet indicates an hourly for a 10-hour day (why 
is an hourly rate compared to a 10 hour day?). Please confirm if you want a DAILY 
RATE for a 10 hour day or an HOURLY RATE with no min or max number of hours per 
day. 

 
A3 Water trucks will be paid on a daily rate for use throughout the project area as needed 

for an estimated two week period and DAILY water truck rates should be provided. The 
DAILY rate is per truck per day for a 10-hour working day. Partial daily rates will be 
compensated for the days the water trucks are utilized less than full days. 

Q4 Regarding resumes – p. 12, #4 – Requests resumes for the bullet list of defined staff. 
Please confirm exactly how many resumes per role. There is no clear indication how 
many resumes are required for the proposal. 

 
A4  At minimum, proposers must provide 1 resume for each position specified in Section III, 

Proposal Submittal Requirements, Methodology Item 4, except Area Leaders (1 per 
County), TRAQ Arborists, Certified Asbestos Consultants, Key Archaeologists and 
Biologist which will be dependent on the Branch being bid. 

 
Q5 Regarding key personnel – p. 13 – “Logistics Unit Leader” role is not provided in the bid 

sheet. Given the numerous logistical items, will CalRecycle add this role to the bid 
sheet? 

 
A5  Logistics Unit Leader position will be removed from the list of resources/ 

personnel for this RFP. 
 
Q6 The bid sheets have unclear bid items for lab costs per chain of custody 

(Soil/Water/Asbestos). Asbestos could be analyzed for solid and air samples. Page 78 
explains about a fee per chain per property per sampling event. This could cause much 
confusion due to the vague explanation and how few or many samples could be placed 
given a multitude of circumstances. It is suggested the bid items be removed and lab be 
reimbursed directly with no markup. Assume the labor rates include any necessary 
markup for lab support.  

 
A6  CalRecycle will reimburse the Contractor for laboratory services for samples collected 

on a chain of custody basis. The chain of custody transmittal form will be filled out 
documenting samples collected from a property for which soil or air samples are 
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collected (typically between 1 and 12 samples represented per chain of custody sheet). 
One Chain of Custody form per property, per sampling event. The Bid Schedule line 
items for these laboratory costs is inclusive of all laboratory costs, including but not 
limited to, sample containers, packaging, sample preservation, shipping, handling, 
preparation, processing, conducting all analysis/analyses reporting of results, and any 
other costs. The Contractor shall ensure laboratory sample analysis reporting turn-
around-times do not exceed seven (7) days from the date of sample collection. 

 
Q7 Please clarify what water samples may be collected and for what analyses? 
  
A7 The parameters include but are not limited to general minerals, metals, volatile 

organics, and other paramenters as directed by the CalRecycle CM and IMT. The 
Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders, or regulations issued 
pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, 33 U.S.C. Sections 
1251 et seq. 

 
Q8 Please clarify what air samples will be needed for what analysis in the Air Monitoring 

Equipment rate. There is a separate line item for asbestos samples per chain of 
custody. So if air samples are analyzed for asbestos, would that be the flat rate for a 
“per chain of custody”? Unclear. 

 
A8 Community air monitoring samples will be analyzed for asbestos, heavy metals, and 

dust for the duration of the Operation or until such time that the Debris Group 
Supervisor (DGS) or designee determines that air monitoring may cease. The locations 
of the air sampling stations will be approved by the DGS. Only non-airborne asbestos 
sampling will be compensated at the laboratory costs-asbestos rate.  Also see answer 
#44 for more details. 

 
Q9 Regarding the three asterisks in the bid sheets, if the “average” time to complete an 

arborist strike team assessment is 4 hours, then that implies half the lots would be over 
4 hours and would require pre-approval (half are less, half are more… average is near 
the middle). Right off the bat, half the sites would require pre-approval. This would be 
time a costly time-consuming activity to request, obtain, and track. This could also 
possible cause delays and inconsistency with the runway of sites. Will CalRecycle 
consider increasing that number to a maximum of 8 hours and to assess and anything 
over 8 hours would need pre-approval?   

 
A9 This footnote has been deleted from the Cost Proposal Sheets. 
 
Q10 As a follow up the solicitation referenced above, is the solicitation inclusive of the 

environmental monitoring, assessment, sampling (air/soil), and geotechnical 
assessment or will that be on a separate solicitation.  I briefly perused the document 
and it seemed more contractor focused rather than consulting services.  Any clarity to 
this would be greatly appreciated? 

 
A10 Yes, this solicitation includes environmental monitoring, assessment, air and soil 

sampling, and GIS work.  See Attachment J, Exhibit A, and particularly note the 
following language in Item (6)(H): "The Contractor shall provide IMT Staff to support the 
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established State IMT in implementing the...Strucutural Debris Removal Special 
Provisions (attached as Exhibit H), at the discretion of the IMT:...2)Environmental Permit 
preparation and implementation support, 3)Collect background soil samples and 
prepare a Cleanup Goals Plan for each operational area within the Branch, 4)Prepare 
community air monitoring plans for each operational areas..." 

 
Q11 Our company is a SBE, DBE, Woman-Minority Owned Dump truck provider and broker, 

and wanted to know if Cal Recycle is looking for bids specially for dump trucks for the 
projects?   

 
A11 CalRecycle is not soliciting for dump trucks as part of this RFP.  There may be 

opportunities for a truck provider to work as a subcontractor under the contracts 
advertised in CalRecycle's Invitation for Bids DRR20058. If you are interested in bidding 
on the 2020 Fires: Structural Debris and Hazard Tree Removal Services IFB 
(DRR20058), please visit CalRecycle Contracts at 
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/Contracts/Advertisement/1918 to review the IFB and 
sign up for the contact list. Please take note of the Process Schedule.   

 
Thank you for your interest in contracting with CalRecycle. More information on Disaster 
Recovery at https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Disaster/ 

 
Q12 For the trucking portion, will man camps be provided as they did for the Camp Fire for 

this project in respective areas? 
 
A12 No. Contractors are responsible for their own housing. 
 
Q13 Is Cal Recycling looking for hourly rates for the proposals for the trucking specifically? 
 
A13 Hauling and trucking debris will be performed under the IFB DRR20058. For water 

trucks, please see answer #3 above. 
 
Q14 ITEM: Bid Sheet (all Branches), Paragraph 1: Texty describes the need for “…, personal 

air monitoring equipment and analysis…”.  Can personal air monitoring equipment 
(Personal air pumps) utilized for personal air monitoring be included in the billable line 
item “Air Monitoring Equipment (including continuous monitoring dust trackers and 
portable electric generator sets, laboratory costs, and support materials)” in the bid 
sheets?   

 
A14 Hourly rates shall be inclusive of personal air monitoring equipment and analysis for the 

Contractor's own staff. Air Monitoring line item in the Cost Proposal Sheet is for 
community air monitoring. 

 
Q15 ITEM: Bid Sheet, (all Branches), Laboratory Costs (Soil/Water/Asbestos):   What is the 

minimum number of samples required per Chain of Custody? 
 
A15 See A. 6. 
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Q16 ITEM: Miscellaneous Position/Services, 4: CalRecycle will reimburse “One Chain of 
Custody form per property, per sampling event”.  Historically, there has been a need for 
more than one Chain of Custody required during asbestos site surveys, as dictated by 
field conditions.  Will CR consider a variance in payment for more than one COC if 
additional COCs are needed?   

 
A16 See A. 6. 
 
Q17 ITEM: Miscellaneous Position/Services, 4: “The Bid Schedule line items for these 

laboratory costs is inclusive of all laboratory costs, including but not limited to, sample 
containers, packaging, sample preservation, shipping, handling, preparation, 
processing, reporting of results, and any other costs.”  Laboratory costs are also to be 
included in the bid sheet line item for “Air Monitoring Equipment (including continuous 
monitoring dust trackers and portable electric generator sets, laboratory costs, and 
support materials)”  Please clarify where laboratory costs are to be included for billing 
the project? 

 
A17 Air analysis laboratory cost should be included in the "Air Monitoring Equipment" cost 

line item. 
 
Q18 ITEM: Miscellaneous Position/Services, 4: “The Bid Schedule line items for these 

laboratory costs is inclusive of …reporting of results…”.  How does CalRecycle define 
“reporting of the results” in this statement? 

 
A18 Laboratory sample results shall be summarized, tabulated and reported to the incident 

management team via email along with a copy of the laboratory analytical report. 
 
Q19 Can AFS Bid on just the Hazard Tree Assessment portion of the RFP and NOT the 

Debris Removal portion? 
 
A19 No. The prospective bidder must bid for hazard tree removal and debris removal. 
 
Q20 Can we subcontract on both sides of a project?  For example, we are currently working 

with Arcadis on the Camp Hazard Tree Management Project, and have recently been 
asked by both prime contractors for the tree removal if we could supply them with PI 
(Pre Inspectors) individuals to assess properties before the tree removal crews arrive to 
determine if trees that are not eligible for the program would need to be removed at the 
contractor’s expense to allow for access to remove eligible trees.  In addition, they have 
also asked us to provide some specialized equipment to remove trees that would not be 
accessible by climbing crews. 

 
A20 No.  A company may not work as part of both the "2020 Fire Debris and Tree Removal 

Assessment and Management Services" (Assessment) contracts and the "2020 Fires; 
Debris & Hazard Tree Removal Services" (Removal) contracts.  In the event that a 
company working as a contractor or subcontractor on one or more Assessment 
contracts is included as a contractor or subcontractor on a Removal contract bid, that 
will be considered a conflict of interest and the Removal contract bid will be 
disqualified.  Furthermore, related entities meeting the definition of a "Parent", 
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"Subsidiary", or "Otherwise Related Business Entity" per 2 CCR section 18700.2(b) 
shall be considered a single company for purposes of this analysis." 

 
Q21 We are planning on bidding with Arcadis for DRR20059 and have also been asked to 

bid with contractors on DRR20058 for debris removal crews. Before I commit to 
anything, I would like to know what the state’s stance is on this? 

 
A21 See A. 20. 
 
Q22 Will Cal Recycle accept a single technical proposal package integrated for the four 

branches?   
 
A22 See A. 26. 
 
Q23 Can the Cost Proposal Envelopes be submitted in a single cost package which contains 

the four branches with the respective forms? Does Cal Recycle prefer four different 
separate envelope in the submittal? 

 
A23 Cost Proposal Sheets must be submitted in sealed envelopes.  If submitting Cost 

Proposal Sheets for multiple branches, the proposer may place each Cost Proposal 
Sheet in a separate envelope or all Cost Proposal Sheets in a single 
envelope.  Regardless, each individual Cost Proposal Sheet must include the 
completed and signed Acknowledgement/Authorization section. 

 
Q24 Is it acceptable for awarded contractor to designate CAL Recycle as “Additional 

Insured” as opposed to adding CalRecyle to “Insured”?   
 
A24 Yes. Attachment J, Exhibit D #16 (d)(1) has been modified to read:  The State, its 

officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to be covered as *additional* insured as 
respects: liability arising out of work or operations performed by or on behalf of the 
Contractor; or automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Contractor. 

 
Q25 Are proposers eligible to bid as both a prime contractor and subcontractor for different 

Branches, if ensuring individual staff are not proposed for multiple Branches? 
 
A25 No, a prime contractor may not be a subcontractor for other branches. Furthermore, 

related entities meeting the definition of a "Parent", "Subsidiary", or "Otherwise Related 
Business Entity" per 2 CCR section 18700.2(b) shall be considered a single company 
for purposes of this analysis. However, a subcontractor may provide services to multiple 
prime contractors." 

 
Q26 If proposing on multiple Branches, should proposer submit one complete technical 

proposal response that addresses proposed solutions for all Branches? A. If proposing 
on more than one Branch, should proposer submit a maximum of 2 teams (one primary 
team and one supplementary team, in case of secondary award possibility)? B. Will the 
primary team be considered on the secondary area etc. as the proposer doesn’t award 
low bid? 
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A26 Per the Award of Agreement clause in Section V of the RFP, awarding multiple 
branches to a single Proposer will only be considered in the absence of other qualified 
proposals.  While Proposers are encouraged to submit Cost Bid Sheets for multiple 
branches, the proposal and included resumes need to demonstrate the ability to staff 
only a single branch (the largest branch being bid).  In the event that CalRecycle 
considers awarding an additional branch to a Proposer, the Proposer will be asked to 
"demonstrate sufficient additional resources to manage the additional branch 
simultaneously without compromising the Proposer's ability to perform the work" and will 
be expected to provide an entirely separate team of similar quality to the staff outlined in 
the proposal.  Such an award is entirely at the discretion of CalRecycle and will not be 
considered without a rapid and thorough demonstration of additional resources, so 
Proposers are advised to consider the possibility of such a request if they are interested 
in working on multiple branches. 

 
Q27 Due to the large page count of some written work, can Samples of Written Work be 

provided electronically via USB/flash drive or hyperlink, rather than in hard copy? 
Samples of Written Work have been allowed to be submitted electronically in previous 
responses. 

 
A27 For samples of written work in excess of 100 pages only, CalRecycle will waive the 

requirement for physical copies to be provided so long as a digital copy is provided in 
.pdf format with the required electronic copy of the proposal (on USB flash drive). 
CalRecycle will not accept a hyperlink. 

 
Q28 References: A. Can the same references be used for all proposed Branches? B. Since 

NTP is expected on November 19 with a start date of November 20, do the 3 verifiable 
references still be available during the Thanksgiving Week? 

 
A28 A. Yes B. No. Section III, Proposal Submittal Requirements, References paragraph 

referring to references' availability during the Thanksgiving holiday weekend has been 
removed. 

 
Q29 Please clarify the makeup of the maximum 15% incentive for DBVE/SBE commitments 

noted on page 19? 
 
A29 Section III, Proposal Submittal Requirements, Maximum Combined Preferences and 

Rules for Award subsection has been rewritten to read, "In combination with any other 
preferences (SB or DVBE participation) the maximum limit of the combined preferences 
is $1000,000.00 per solicitation." 

 
Q30 Throughout the RFP, services are referenced as structural debris removal and hazard 

tree removal. Page 12 of the RFP (Methodology item 2) references “structural debris 
and/or hazard tree removal assessment and management services.” Will the State 
correct this section to state “structural debris and hazard tree removal assessment and 
management services” to remain consistent with the rest of the RFP? 

 
A30 No, Methodology Item 2. is referring to experience type, either debris or hazard tree 

removal experience can be provided as prior experience for the proposers. 
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Q31 Cost sheet does not discuss the biologist and archeologist that will lead the section 106 

work, these positions are discussed within the solicitation. These positions are more 
senior then the standard in-field biologist / archeologist. Will the State consider adding 
these positions to Attachment A as “Senior Archaeologist” and “Senior Biologist”? 

 
A31 No "senior archeologist" or "senior biologist" positions will be added to the Cost 

Proposal Sheet.  All archeologists shall be invoiced at the archeologist rate and all 
biologists shall be invoiced at the biologist rate. 

 
Q32 The RFP discusses the “Certified Asbestos Consultant Lead” position in serval places. 

Cost sheet does not show this position. Does this role require a separate cost line item? 
 
A32 No, a seperate cost line is not needed. The word "Lead" has been removed. 
 
Q33 The RFP presents inconsistent requirements for water truck billing rates. Page 78 states 

that “water trucks will be paid on an hourly rate,” while Attachment A states that “daily 
rate is per truck.” CalRecycle has previously used daily rates for water trucks. Should a 
daily rate be used for this engagement? 

 
A33 See A. 3. 
 
Q34 Miscellaneous positions and cost – Letter Y Number 4 indicates that the Chain of 

Custody (COC) will be on a per property basis. This paragraph indicates the cost for air 
samples as well. Air sample costs are included under the Air Sampling Equipment line 
item. Should air samples be included with the Air Sampling Equipment rate line item or 
included as soil, water, and asbestos as defined in the cost? 

 
A34 See A. 17. 
 
Q35 RFP page 84, Item 14 indicates that a field office will be required. The hourly/unit rate 

definition in Attachment A (below) states that “Operation office and/or equipment 
storage” should be included as overhead, while RFP page 20 (below) does not include 
office space in the overhead definition. Will the State revise the cost definition in 
Attachment A to align with the definition on page 20? A. [page 20]: The rate shall be 
inclusive of all pre-planned shutdowns, non-working days and holidays, straight time, 
overtime, and double time labor per day, health & safety equipment, personal protective 
equipment (PPE), cameras, computers, cell phones, navigation devices, tablets, 
vehicle, air fare, lodging, per diem, travel, overhead, other costs of doing business, and 
profit for each hour of work, including overtime, indicating the rates of reimbursement for 
the project. Overhead, as used herein, includes administrative support, fringe benefits, 
and home office costs and does not include field costs to support the tree removal 
operations as directed by the CalRecycle Contract Manager, in consultation with the 
IMT. Rates shall be inclusive of the Proposer’s lodging costs. B. [Attachment A]: The 
hourly/unit rate shall be inclusive of all pre-planned shutdowns, non-working days and 
holidays, straight time, overtime, and double time labor per day, Health & Safety 
equipment, personal protective equipment (PPE), personal air monitoring equipment 
and analysis, cameras, computers, cell phones, navigation devices, tablets, vehicle, air 
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fare, lodging, per diem, travel, overhead, and profit for each hour of work, including 
overtime, indicating the proposed rates of reimbursement for the project. Overhead, as 
used herein, includes Operation office and/or equipment storage facilities, 
administrative support, fringe benefits, and home office costs and does not include to 
support the tree removal operations as directed by the CalRecycle CM in consultation 
with the IMT. Rates shall be inclusive of the Proposer’s lodging costs. 

 
A35 Section 4 (IV) Cost Proposal Submittal Overview, Cost Breakdown subsection, 

paragraph 5 has been modified to read "Overhead, as used herein, includes operation 
office and/or storage facilities, administrative support, fringe benefits..." to align with 
Attachment A, Cost Proposal Sheet. 

 
Q36 Certified Asbestos Consultant: A. Per language in Attachment J (page 73 of RFP, item 

K.1), would the State consider revising the requirement of “Certified Asbestos 
Consultant (CAC)” by adding both “CAC or Certified Site Surveillance Technician 
(CSST)”? In previous disasters, both were acceptable. B. Does the State define CAC as 
including both CAC and CSST? C. Page 73, Section K, bullet 2 (“At a minimum, the 
CAC shall contact and direct the registered Asbestos Removal Contractor debris 
removal team to properly collect, package, remove and dispose of the verified asbestos 
containing materials following best management practices for ACM removal.”) i.By 
“directing,” is it meant that the CAC will verify that all Asbestos Containing Material 
identified during the Asbestos Assessment has been removed? Want to be careful not 
to direct the means and methods of the contractor. ii.If CSSTs are allowed in the 
question above, please clarify if the CSSTs has the same responsibility. 

 
A36 The CAC line item will be ammended to include CSST. The role of CSST is described in 

Exhibit A, Item (7)(K). 
 
Q37 Typically, Financial Unit Leaders do not enter the field where they can be exposed to 

hazardous materials. Does CalRecycle require Financial Unit Leaders to be 40 hour 
HAZWOPER Certified and to provide HAZWOPER certifications within this proposal? 

 
A37 "Financial Unit Leader" has been deleted from the list of staff required to be 40-hour 

HAZWOPER Certified in Section III, Proposal Submittal Requirements, Licenses 
subsection. 

 
Q38 Page 77 of the RFP regarding third-party DOT commercial truck inspectors states 

“Provide certifications and resumes indicating their experience as truck inspectors to the 
CM for approval.” Should resumes for third-party DOT commercial truck inspectors only 
be provided by the successful bidder? 

 
A38 Yes, DOT certifications shall be provided by the successful bidder after award and prior 

to the beginning of work. 
 
Q39 The RFP incorrectly references “Data Management Professionals” as requiring a 

resume on page 13, rather than “Data/Packet Manager” as detailed in the SOW. Will the 
State revise page 13 to reference the “Data/Packet Manager” position for consistency 
with the SOW and cost forms? 
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A39 "Data Management Professional" has been replaced with "Data/Packet Manager" in 

Section III, Proposal Submittal Requirements, Methodology, Item 4. 
 
Q40 Scope of Work, Letter G – line 13 is missing text – is there specific text that should have 

been included? 
 
A40 Item 13 has been deleted from Scope of Work, Letter G, and the numbering updated 

accordingly. 
 
Q41 Does the State request validation to be completed on sample analysis, as with previous 

projects?  Validation confirms the accuracy of results and is standard practice in the 
industry. A. If validation is requested, can CalRecycle indicate what level of data 
package should be priced in the line items for validation / verification purposes? Should 
Level 2, Level 3, or Level 4 verifications be completed? 

 
A41 Per the Special Provisions Exhibit H. Section 6.1, "All soil confirmation samples will go 

through a Level 2 verification process." 
 
Q42 Will the State provide the GIS dataset for the parcels that have been affected so that we 

can review the total square footage of the footprint, etc.? 
 
A42 The currently available GIS data is available as points only. Links below. The successful 

bidder will have access to necessary GIS data as it become available: 
 

Bobcat: 
https://calema.maps.arcgis.com/home/item.html?id=995446327af44ab28afdcad255521
312 
Lake: 
https://calema.maps.arcgis.com/home/item.html?id=b0346a6ca1cc4677b8d9a56da908
25ce 
Slater: 
https://calema.maps.arcgis.com/home/item.html?id=6c6f5274af5e4748946b46a28e352
d92#overview 
CAL FIRE DINS: 
https://calema.maps.arcgis.com/home/item.html?id=b9aecaf842fc408c8cad57963b9786
e9#overview 
 

 
Q43 Payments – for a daily use of air equipment, can the samples be used as proof of use 

for payment purposes? Samples are a direct indication that the equipment was in use 
and functional, which leads to a more accurate measure of the use of the equipment.    

 
A43 Yes, and in addition the Debris Group Supervisor (DGS) or designee will pre-approve 

the air monitoring equipment locations and will track the use of the equipment. 
 
Q44 Air Monitoring Equipment: A. Can CalRecycle define what specific monitoring will be 

needed? Should this include equipment for particulates (PM10, 2.5, total), pumps for 

https://calema.maps.arcgis.com/home/item.html?id=995446327af44ab28afdcad255521312
https://calema.maps.arcgis.com/home/item.html?id=995446327af44ab28afdcad255521312
https://calema.maps.arcgis.com/home/item.html?id=b0346a6ca1cc4677b8d9a56da90825ce
https://calema.maps.arcgis.com/home/item.html?id=b0346a6ca1cc4677b8d9a56da90825ce
https://calema.maps.arcgis.com/home/item.html?id=6c6f5274af5e4748946b46a28e352d92#overview
https://calema.maps.arcgis.com/home/item.html?id=6c6f5274af5e4748946b46a28e352d92#overview
https://calema.maps.arcgis.com/home/item.html?id=b9aecaf842fc408c8cad57963b9786e9#overview
https://calema.maps.arcgis.com/home/item.html?id=b9aecaf842fc408c8cad57963b9786e9#overview
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sampling asbestos and metals (high or low volume)? These items are needed to 
properly price these line items. B. Can CalRecycle please indicate what air sample 
analyses will be required for the Air Monitoring Equipment line item in Attachment A (i.e. 
NIOSH 7300/7303 for metals and NIOSH 7400 & 7402 for asbestos)? 

 
A44 The standard air monitoring station will be required to do real-time monitoring of 

airborne fine particulate matter concentrations (particulates with an aerodynamic 
diameter of 2.5 μm, PM2.5) and air sampling for CAM-17 metals, excluding mercury and 
beryllium, (California Code of Regulations, Title 22).  Particulate monitoring and metals 
sampling will be collected from community locations during working hours for the 
duration of the Operation or until such time the Debris Group Supervisor (DGS) or 
designee determines that air monitoring may cease. An advanced air sampling station 
will take asbestos, mercury, silica, and hexavalent chromium air samples as needed. 
Advanced Air Sampling Station has been added as a line item in the Cost Proposal 
Sheet. 

 
Q45 Site assessment equipment is not discussed in this RFP. What level of monitoring will 

be needed as part of the initial site assessments? Will this equipment be reimbursed by 
the State, as this is not considered H&S equipment? (i.e. VOC screen, Radiation [alpha 
beta gamma] Screen, Mercury Screen) 

 
A45 The proposer will provide the proper equipment for site assessments described in 

Section 4.1 of Exhibit H., Special Provisions, and account for these costs within the 
exisiting line items in the Cost Proposal Sheet. 

 
Q46 For Air, Water, and Soil samples, can CalRecycle please indicate what analytical 

methods will be required so that these line items can be priced accordingly? [i.e. soil - 
6020 for all metals (including mercury, mercury can also be completed by 7471), 
Asbestos (EPA 600 and PLM Point Count 400/1000, and CARB 435)]. Each media may 
have more than one analytical method with varied costs attributed to each of those 
methods. 

 
A46 Per Special Provisions, Exhibit H. Section 6.1, soil samples will be analyzed "for Title 22 

Metals (antimony, arsenic, barium, beryllium, cadmium, chromium, cobalt, copper, lead, 
mercury, molybdenum, nickel, selenium, silver, thallium, vanadium and zinc) by EPA 
Method 6020 and/or EPA Method 7471A for Mercury." For Asbestos analysis, the 
samples will be analyzed by polarized light microscopy or transmission electron 
microscopy using the methods described in the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
(EPA) Method for the Determination of Asbestos in Bulk Building Materials EPA/600/R-
93/116. 

 
Q47 Item 4 under Personnel, on page 13 of the RFP mentions a Logistics Unit Leader.  

There is no Logistics Unit Leader listed on any of the Cost Proposal Sheets? 
 
A47 See A. 5. 
 
Q48 Item 4 under Personnel, on page 13 of the RFP calls out ISA TRAQ certified Arborists.  

The ISA has been providing the TRAQ certification for only seven years, and as such is 
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not a highly sought after certification, primarily because ISA Certified Arborists without 
the TRAQ certification can do hazard assessments on all disaster recovery projects 
throughout the US.  On the Camp Hazard Tree Management Project, there are 
approximately 45 ISA TRAQ certified Arborists.  The combined total called out in this 
RFP would add an additional 210 ISA TRAQ certified Arborists.  Is CalRecycle willing to 
allow substitution of some ISA Certified Arborists in place of ISA TRAQ certified 
Arborists if we are unable to locate the required number? 

 
A48 CalRecycle will not accept other ISA Certified Arborists substitutions in place of ISA 

TRAQ certified Arborists. 
 
Q49 To meet the SB and DVBE requirements, can it be one company that is registered both 

as a CA SB and DVBE?  Or do these requirements need met by two different 
companies, one for each business categorization? 

 
A49 The SB preference and DVBE incentive may be met by a single firm that is certified by 

the Department of General Services, Office of Small Business and DVBE Services,  as 
both a SB and DVBE. 

 
Q50 How are damages assessed to confirm which contractor is responsible? Who is 

responsible for determining who is at fault? What is the process for determining who is 
at fault? 

 
A50 See Exhibit H. Special Provisions "5.21 Damage to Public and Private Property 

(Contractor, Consultant – monitors and documents) 
Damage to private or public property for which the Contractor or a subcontractor is 
responsible, as part of the Operation, will be repaired by the Contractor at no cost to the 
State. Responsibility of the Contractor to repair incidental damage, referred to in the 
ROE, shall be considered and determined by the CM, the DGS and the BD. Damages 
to such items as roads, road shoulders, trails, and other improvements (including but 
not limited to gates, fences or signs, etc) damaged by the Contractor will be repaired to 
a like or better condition as that found prior to the start of work. Repairs may include 
repairing or replacing drainage control features. Significant damage to existing roads, 
road shoulders, trails or other improvements, determined to be caused by Contractor 
must be repaired by Contractor at Contractor’s expense within thirty (30) calendar days 
of notification by the IMT... 

 
5.22 Damage Claims from Public and Private Properties (Contractor, Consultant – 
monitors and documents) 
Damage claims that arise from Debris Removal or Tree Removal operations will be 
documented by the Consultant(s). After a review of the details, from the documentation, 
of the damage, the IMT will make a decision regarding the validity of the damage claim 
and who, if anyone, will be responsible for repairing the reported damage." 

 
Q51 Roles and responsibilities – Y. Miscellaneous Positions/Services (page 77) indicates a 

daily flat rate to oversee tribal monitoring. Labor hours for this effort would be 
determined by the quantity of items to oversee. There is no ability to accurately estimate 
the cost of the oversight of tribal monitoring effort without a defined scope of work. 
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Recommend adjusting to Time & Material Not to Exceed task, rather than defining a unit 
rate. Can the State address this issue? 

 
A51 Tribes interested in Tribal Monitoring as a mitigation measure will enter into 

government-to-government consultations with CalRecycle. Specific rates will be the 
result of consultations. Only after consultations have been completed will an exact 
scope of work be determined. Regardless of the Tribal Monitoring scope of work, 
Proposers are advised to consult Attachment J, Exhibit A, #6(G) and formulate 
appropriate "Archaeologist" and "oversight of Tribal Monitoring Operations (Flat Rate) 
bids for any and all necessary work related to Tribal Monitoring. 

 
Q52 Will CalRecycle consider extending the due date for proposals due to the complexities 

of this large RFP? 
 
A52 No. There is an urgent need to address the immediate threat to public health and safety 

and the environment.  See Section 1, General Information. 
 
Q53 Regarding Tribes – The RFP states, “Upon final approval of CalRecycle, Contractor 

shall enter into agreements with Tribes to implement Tribal Monitoring programs, in 
compliance with Section 106 requirements” however it is unclear how the 
consultant/bidder will be compensated for reimbursing the Tribe or Tribes. There are no 
rates for Tribal Monitors. Will CalRecycle reimburse all subcontractor Tribe invoices to 
the bidder? Will there be a change order required? Will CalRecycle add Tribe Monitor 
Rates to the RFP? Please clarify. 

 
A53 Tribes interested in Tribal Monitoring as a mitigation measure will enter into 

government-to-government consultations with CalRecycle. Specific rates will be the 
result of consultations. After consultations are completed with the Tribes, compensation, 
if any, will be provided to the Proposer through a change order to compensate the 
Tribes' hourly rates.   

 
Q54 Regarding Tribes – it is unclear how the “Oversight of Tribal Monitoring Operations” is 

supposed to cover. Will the bidders be able to bill normal labor rates to support the 
Tribal meetings and setup form the existing roles? Please clarify the intended purpose 
of the “Flat Rate” and the reason for a daily rate. What if the project exceeds 270 days? 
Will there be a change order to extend? 

 
A54 The Archaeologist assisting with CalRecycle's Tribal Monitoring efforts shall be 

compensated based on an hourly rate. The "oversight of tribal monitoring operations 
(flat rate)" is intended to cover any and all costs related to Attachment J, Exhibit A. 
(7)(Y)(1). If tribal monitoring continues beyond the 150 day window, a change order may 
be considered. Proposers are advised that the current DRR20058 IFB solicitation calls 
for an anticpated start date of Dec. 1 and an anticipated end date of May 1, 2020. 

 
Q55 Section 12, page 83 references a "Change Orders" clause in Exhibit D, but we can’t find 

see such a clause in Exhibit D 
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A55 Exhibit A item 12.(a) has become item (c), item (c) has become item (d), item (e) has 
been deleted. and the new items (a) and (b) read as follows: 
"a) If the Contractor is directed to perform work outside the Scope of Work of this 
Agreement or encounters any other situation where it believes an adjustment of costs 
from the Cost Proposal Sheet is justified, the Contractor must immediately notify the 
Contract Manager and the IMT of the need for a Change Order. Failure to promptly 
notify the Contract Manager constitutes a waiver of any claim for additional 
compensation prior to actual notification to the Contract Manager. This is the only 
mechanism by which the Contractor will be paid for any costs no included in the Cost 
Proposal Sheet. 
 
b) The Contract Manager, in consultation with the IMT, shall notify the Contractor 
whether to perform or continue the affected work and issue a Change Order if an 
adjustment to the Cost Proposal Sheet costs is necessary. The Contractor shall 
promptly provide all information requested by the Contract Manager in support of a 
Change Order. Upon completion, a Change Order shall be attached to this Agreement 
through the formal amendment process. A Change Order shall specify the effective 
date of the adjusted costs, but those costs cannot be invoiced at the adjusted rate 
prior the completion of the amendment. In order to be approved, the Change Order 
costs must be reasonable, allocable, and typical of the industry, and the Change Order 
work must be reasonable for the completion of the project scope." 

 
Q56 The Standards and Benchmarks section states: The CalRecycle Contract Manager or 

designated proxy, in consultation with the IMT, will establish a baseline schedule and 
performance benchmarks necessary to meet this schedule. These details can 
potentially impact the actual effort to perform the scope of work and not having that 
detail in the RFP may impact the overall costs for the project. Can further details on the 
potential schedule and performance metrics be provided? If not, will the selected 
Contractor have the ability to review and agree with the schedule and benchmarks? 

 
A56 The contractor shall be consulted on the standards and benchmarks and project 

schedule as the operation processes, but the final determination will be made by 
CalRecycle's Contract Manager or designee in consultation with the IMT. 

 
Q57 Standards and Remedies, pp. 81 and 82 – many if not most of these Tasks, Standards, 

Validation, and Consequences are unknown and/or not understandable during the 
bidding phase. Further, many circumstances fall on other parties (such as mixing loads) 
– only the debris removal contractor can truly control the mixing of debris, they are 
physically in control. If a load is later evaluated and considered to be mixed, that should 
only fall on the debris removal contractor. How does CalRecycle plan to reduce the 
strict compliance to achieve a partnering relationship with the bidders? This falls out of 
the control of the consultant and may not be applicable. Please advise. 

 
A57 The standard related to mixed loads states that the "Contractor must diligently observe 

all loading by the Structural Debris Removal and Hazard Tree Removal Contractor, and 
promptly (within two hours) notify the IMT if unapproved load mixing is observed." The 
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State of California is dedicated to our partnerships with our contractors and the 
community in achieving our stated goals. 

 
 
All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this Request for Proposal  will remain the same.  

If you have any questions relating to this solicitation process, please contact me by e-mail at 
contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov. 

Sincerely, 

{Original signed by} 

 
Luke Wainscott 
Contract Analyst 
Administrative Services Branch 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

Interested Parties 
 

 

mailto:contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov
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Interested Parties Listing for RFP DRR20059 

CalRecycle has not confirmed the certification status of firms who have identified themselves as CA Certified Small Business (SB) or 
Disabled Veterans Business Enterprise (DVBE). 
 
Contact 
Name Company Address City State Zip Email SB DVBE 

DVBE 
# Email 

Business 
Description 

As 
Prime 

As 
Sub 

Adam 
metaxas 

Arbormet
rics 

solutions 

132 
Moraga 

Ave Piedmont CA 94611 

ametaxas@
arbormetric

s.com No No   Yes 

Hazard 
Tree 

Assessment No Yes 

Adam 
Stringha

m 

Hyperion 
demolitio

n  
148 Otto 

circle Sacramento  CA 95822 

adam@hyp
eriondemolit

ion.com No No   Yes 

Demolition, 
hauling , 
clearing, 

saw cutting, 
site clean 

up , 
grubbing 
,debris  

removal,  Yes Yes 

Adolf 
Singh 

Singh 
Group 

Inc 

1308 
Descans

o Ave San marcos CA 92069 
adolf@sgiw
ebsite.com Yes No   Yes 

 two (2) 
operational 
functions 

(Functions): 
1.) 

structural 
debris 

removal; 
and 2.) 

hazard tree 
removal in 
one of four 

(4) 
Branches in 
California.  Yes Yes 
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Ajay 
Singh 

Back and 
forth inc 

1889 
bagpipe 

way San jose CA 95121 

Preet.nagra
12@gmail.c

om No No   Yes 

Trucking 
services for 
debris clean 

up No Yes 

Amy 
Isenberg 

Geo-
Logic 

Associate
s 

2080 N 
Colony 

Way 
San 

Bernardino CA 92407 

aisenberg@
geo-

logic.com No No   Yes   Yes No 

Angela 
Carsner 

Engineeri
ng/Reme
diation 

Resource
s Group, 

Inc. 

456 
Montgo

mery 
Street, 
Suite 
900 

San 
Francisco CA 94104 

angela.cars
ner@errg.c

om No No   Yes   No Yes 

Anthony 
Toto 

CalRecyc
le 

801 K 
Street Sacramento CA 93619 

anthony.tot
o@calrecycl

e.ca.gov No No   Yes   No No 

Beau  
Brown  

B and B 
excavatio

n and 
drilling  

15121 
tomki rd  

Redwood 
valley CA 94597 

Kb.bandbex
cavate@gm

ail.com No No   Yes 

B&B 
Excavation 
& Drilling 

 
15121 

Tomki Road 
Redwood 
Valley, CA 

95470 
License # 

898509 SB 
Certified 
2009487 
(925)497-
8580 or  

(707) 591- No Yes 
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4791  

 
B&B 

Excavation 
& Drilling is 

a small, 
local, family 

run 
business. 
We would 
like to be 

considered 
for your 

subcontract
or list. 

Beau 
Brown 

B&B 
Excavatio

n and 
Drilling 

15121 
Tomki 
Road 

Redwood 
Valley CA 95470 

bandbexcav
ate@gmail.

com Yes No   Yes 

Experience 
debris 

removal 
contractor.  
Ran five 
crews on 

Santa Rosa 
fire sites. No Yes 

Beau 
Brown  

B and B 
excavatio

n and 
drilling  

15121 
Tomki rd  

Redwood 
valley  CA 94570 

kb.bandbex
cavate@gm

ail.com No No   Yes 

B&B 
Excavation 
& Drilling 

B&B 
Excavation 
& Drilling is 

a small, 
local, family 

run 
business. 
We would 
like to be 

considered No Yes 
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for your 

subcontract
or list. 

Ben 
Brunelle 

The 
Professio
nal Tree 
Care Co. 

2828 8th 
Street Berkeley CA 94710 

ben@profes
sionaltreeca

re.com Yes No   Yes 

Tree 
Maintenanc

e, Tree 
Removal, 

Tree 
Trimming & 

Pruning; 
Stump 

Removal; 
Recycling 

and 
Landscapin

g. In 
business 

since 1980 
serving the 
entire San 
Francisco 
Bay area 

from 
Sacramento 

to 
Monterey. 
Full tree 

care 
service. No Yes 
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Betty 
Kamara 

Tetra 
Tech, 
Inc. 

2301 
Lucien 
Way, 
Suite 
120 Maitand FL 32751 

betty.kamar
a@tetratech

.com No No   Yes   Yes No 

Bo 
LuHellier 

J.W. 
Bamford, 

Inc. 

4288 
State 

Highway 
70 Oroville CA 95965 

bo.luhellier
@bamforde
quipment.co

m No No   Yes   No No 

Brad 
Ingram 

Brad 
Ingram 
const 

1541 
Pondero
sa Way  

Redwood 
valley  CA 95470 

dzrdude58
@gmail.co

m Yes No   Yes 
Debris 

Removal No Yes 

Brad 
Ingram 

Brad 
Ingram 

Construct
ion 

1541 
Pondero
sa Way 

Redwood 
Valley CA 95470 

dzrdude58
@gmail.co

m Yes No   Yes 
debris 

removal No Yes 

Briana 
Bastian 

Thompso
n 

Consultin
g 

Services, 
LLC 

1135 
Townpar

k 
Avenue, 

Suite 
2101 Lake Mary  FL 32746 

bbastian@t
hompsoncs.

net No No   Yes 

Hazardous 
tree 

assessment 
and 

manageme
nt services. Yes Yes 

Candace 
Keating 

Shatsa 
Builders' 
Exchang

e 

5800 
Airport 

Rd. Redding CA 96002 

planroom@
shastabe.co

m No No   Yes 

We have 
contractors 
in various 
fields and 
licenses 
that are 

interested in 
this project. No No 
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Carlos 
Lovera 

Kodiak 
Trucking 

Inc. 

14059 
Union 
Ave 

Suite C 
Bakersfield, 
CA 93307 CA 93307 

sales@kodi
aktruckingin

c.com Yes No   Yes 

Kodiak 
Trucking is 
a SBE and 
DBE owned 
dump truck 

provider 
and broker. 

We are 
interested in 
bidding the 
dump truck. 

Super 10 
Dump Truck 
and Super 
Tag Truck  

services for 
the project.   No Yes 

Carlos 
Lovera 

Kodiak 
Trucking 

Inc. 

14059 
Union 
Ave 

Suite C 
Bakersfield, 
CA 93307 CA 93307 

sales@kodi
aktruckingin

c.com Yes No   Yes 

Kodiak 
Trucking is 
a SBE and 
DBE owned 
dump truck 

provider 
and broker. 

We are 
interested in 
bidding the 
dump truck. 

Super 10 
Dump Truck 
and Super 
Tag Truck  

services for 
the project.   No Yes 
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Casey 
Stomps 

Casey 
Stomps 
Trucking 

11972 
Bella 

Vista Ct Bella Vista CA 96008 

caseytineke
@yahoo.co

m Yes No   Yes 
Water 
trucks No Yes 

Casey 
Tull 

Operatin
g 

Engineer
s Local 3 

478 
century 

park 
drive Yuba city  CA 95991 

Ctull@oe3.
org Yes No   Yes   Yes Yes 

Catherine 
Liguori 

Alpha 
Analytical 

Inc. 

9891 
Horn 
Road, 

Suite C Sacramento CA 95827 

cliguori@al
pha-

analytical.co
m No No   Yes 

Title 22 
Metals 

Analysis No Yes 

Charles 
Slesinger 

The 
Professio
nal Tree 
Care Co. 

2828 8th 
Street Berkeley CA 94710 

charles@pr
ofessionaltr
eecare.com Yes No   Yes 

Tree 
Maintenanc

e, Tree 
Removal, 

Tree 
Trimming & 

Pruning; 
Stump 

Removal; 
Recycling 

and 
Landscapin

g. In 
business 

since 1980 
serving the 
entire San 
Francisco 
Bay area 

from 
Sacramento 

to 
Monterey. 
Full tree No Yes 
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care 

service.  

Chris 
Berry 

City of 
Santa 
Cruz 

715 
Graham 

Hill 
Road Santa Cruz CA 95060 

cberry@city
ofsantacruz.

com No No   Yes 

I'm an 
interested 

party 
representin

g a local 
water 

agency that 
will be 

significantly 
affected by 
this work. 
Therefore, 
I'd like to 

keep 
abreast of 

the 
progress.  No No 

Chris 
Trott 

CT 
Bioenerg

y 
Consultin

g LLC 

23862 
Marshall 

Way Twain Harte CA 95383 

ctbioenergy
@gmail.co

m No No   Yes 

RPF and 
general 
forestry 
services 

 
Tree 

assessment 
& marking  No Yes 
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Christina 
Manning 

Tidal 
Basin 

Governm
ent 

Consultin
g LLC 

126, 
Busines
s Park 

DR Utica NY 13502 
airfp@rphc.

com No No   Yes   Yes No 

Christina 
Nardozzi EMSL  

529 
cascade 

view 
court League Citu TX 77573 

cnardozzi@
emsl.com No No   Yes 

Independen
t testing 

laboratory 
services  No Yes 

Christoph
er 

Berninzo
n 

CMB 
Trucking 

Inc  

4695 
san 

pablo 
dam rd 

#2 el sobrante CA 94803 

crbsmoney
@yahoo.co

m No No   Yes 

I have a 4 
axle dump 
truck and 
ready to 
help with 

the clean up 
process.I 

also know a 
few people 

that are 
interested in 

running 
their dump 
trucks on 

the project.I 
worked on 
the camp 

fire clean up 
last year so 
I'm familiar 
with how 

things work. 
 

-Chris 
 Yes Yes 
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Call or text 
510-776-

0939 

Clay Guzi 

GuziWest 
Inspectio

n and 
Consultin

g 
PO Box 
492770  Redding CA 96049 

clay@guziw
est.com Yes No   Yes 

Guzi-West 
Inspection 

and 
Consulting, 

LLC is a 
State of 

California 
Certified 

Small 
Business 

(Vendor ID 
2107326), 
based in 
Redding, 

CA 
(Business 
License 
16417).  

Our firm has 
three 

Certified No Yes 
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Asbestos 

Consultants 
(CACs) on 
staff, two 
Certified 
Asbestos 

Surveillance 
Technicians 
(CSSTs), a 

CA 
Professional 

and 
Certified 

Engineering 
Geologist 

(PG/CEG), 
a GIS 

specialist, 
and support 
personnel. 

Conor 
Hogan 

Olio 
Group 

100 
South 

1st 
Street Minneapolis MN 

58344
2 

conor@olio
groupmn.co

m No No   Yes 

Olio Group 
is a 

comprehens
ive 

maintenanc
e facilities 
manager. 
We can 

provide the 
requested 
services 
outlined 
above to 

either one 
or all four 

branches in Yes No 
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California 
as well as 

other areas 
at 

CalReycle's 
discretion. 

Additionally, 
we can 
assist 

CalRecycle 
in all of the 

documentati
on and 

coordination 
efforts listed 

above.  

Dade 
Dukr 

True 
North 

Emergen
cy 

Manage
ment 

2501 
Avenue 
J, Suite 

120 Arlington TX 76006 

dduke@true
northem.co

m No No   Yes 

Disaster 
Debris 

Monitoring 
and Public 
Assistance 
Consulting No Yes 

Dan 
Mayer 

Mayer 
Tree 

Service 
Inc 

PO Box 
517  ESSEX MA 1929 

dan@mayer
tree.com No No   Yes 

Mayer Tree 
Service is a 
nationally 

recognized 
hazard tree 

removal 
company 

with state of 
the art, high 
production, 

German 
equipment 
to safely No Yes 
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and 

efficiently 
remove 
trees. 

DANIEL 
REYNAG

A 

PROFILE 
PRODUC

TS 

778 
OCEAN 
CREST 

RD. 

CARDIFF 
BY THE 

SEA CA 92007 

DREYNAG
A@PROFIL
EPRODUC
TS.COM No No   Yes 

Hydraulic 
Mulch, 
Erosion 

Control, Soil 
Stabilization  No No 

Daryl 
Robertso

m 

PRECISI
ON 

EXCAVA
TING 
AND 

GRADIN
G, INC 

328 
Moonlig

ht cir Cloverdale CA 95425 

dcrobertson
76@gmail.c

om Yes No   Yes 

I'm a 
General 

Engineering 
Contracter 

out of 
Cloverdale, 

CA. 
Services 

include, but 
not limted 

to; Grading, 
site 

develoemen
t, project 

managemet
, 

construction 
logistics, fire 
prevention, 

land 
soluntions 

and fire Yes Yes 
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debris 

clean-up. 

Daryl 
Robertso

n 

PRECISI
ON 

EXCAVA
TING 
AND 

GRADIN
G, INC 

328 
Moonlig
ht Circle Cloverdale CA 95425 

dcrobertson
76@gmail.c

om Yes No   Yes 

Our team 
would be 

honored to 
help with all 

tasks 
involved 
with the 

clean up.  Yes Yes 

Dawn 
Girroir 

BC 
Laborator

ies 

4100 
Atlas 
Court Bakersfield CA 93308 

dawn@bcla
bs.com No No   Yes 

We are a 
Laboratory 

that 
analyzes 

Soil, Water 
and Air. We 

have 
extensive 

experience 
in the Fires 

Projects No No 

Dawn 
Girroir 

BC 
laboratori

es 

4100 
Atlas 
Court Bakersfield CA 93308 

dawn@bcla
bs.com No No   Yes 

We are a 
Laboratory 

that has 
extensive 

experience 
in Fire Work 
Analysis of No Yes 
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Soil, water 

and air  

Dawn 
Girroir BC Labs 

4100 
Atlas 
Court Bakersfield CA 93308 

dawn@bcla
bs.com Yes No   Yes 

We are a 
Laboratory 
specializing 

in Soil, 
Water and 
Air and we 
has 50 plus 

years in 
working with 
Various Fire 

Projects No Yes 

Dawne 
Berlinski 

Tidal 
Basin 

Governm
ent 

Consultin
g  

126 
Busines
s Park 
Drive Utica NY 13502 

dberlinski@
tidalbasin.rp

hc.com No No   Yes   Yes No 

Doug 
Amato 

True 
North 

2501 
Avenue 
J Suite 

120 Arlington TX 76006 

doug.amato
@neel-

schaffer.co
m No No   Yes   No Yes 



California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery 
Attachment 1 of Addendum 2 – DRR20059 

 

Eadie 
Holguin 

Connecte
d 

Enterpris
e Group, 
Inc. DBA: 
Galloway 

Boys 
Trucking 

8137 
Malachit

e 
Avenue, 
Suite E 

Rancho 
Cucamonga CA 91730 

eadie@gall
owayboystr
ucking.com Yes No   Yes 

Galloway 
Boys 

Trucking is 
a full 

service 
dump truck 
provide and 

broker 
tailored to 

the 
construction 

industry. 
We are 
certified 

SBE, DBE, 
Minority-
Woman 
Owned 

Company.  
As a dump 

truck 
company 

and broker, 
we can 
provide 

dump truck 
service to 
the fire-

debris clean 
up process 
providing 
over 100 

trucks to the 
project.  We 

have the 
ability to No Yes 
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provide 
certified 
payroll in 

compliance 
to any 

government 
project.  

Ed Tarter AECOM 

2020 L 
Street, 
Suite 
400 Sacramento CA 95811 

edmund.tart
er@aecom.

com No No   Yes 

Manageme
nt and 

oversight of 
remedy 

implementat
ion Yes No 

Franklin 
Windom 

D & W 
Trucking 

Inc. 

309 E. 
Hillcrest 

Blvd. 
Ste. 118 Inglewood CA 90301 

service@dw
truckingca.c

om Yes No   Yes 

D & W 
Trucking 
provides 

general/spe
cialized 

local and 
long 

distance 
freight 

transportati
on. D & W 
services 

include dirt 
import/expo No Yes 
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rt, 

environment
al waste 
hauling, 

asphalt/pavi
ng, 

foundation 
support 

commoditie
s and 

aggregate 
materials. 

24hr 
Emergency 
Response 
Services 

which 
include 
disaster 

debris clean 
up/hauling. 

Gary  
Brown  

Central 
Sierra 

Enterpris
e  

54566 
RD 200 North Fork CA 93643 

CSPC.GAR
Y@GMAIL.

COM Yes No   Yes 

Water Truck 
Service, 
Hauling 

(self 
Loader), 

Labor 
Force,  No Yes 

Gary 
Brown 

Central 
Sierra 

Enterpris
e 

54566 
RD 200 North Fork CA 93643 

CSPC.GAR
Y@GMAIL.

COM Yes No   Yes 

Complete 
Hazard 

Tree 
Removal, 

Line 
Clearance,  

Hauling 
(Self Yes Yes 
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Loader),Equ

ipment 
Hauling 
,Water 
Truck 

Services, 
 
     

Glenn 
Daniels 

Atlas 
Technical 
Services 

86 Long 
Court, 
Suite A 

Thousand 
Oaks CA 91360 

glenn.daniel
s@oneatlas

.com No No   Yes 

Environmen
tal 

consulting/e
ngineering/
manageme
nt including 
hazardous 
materials 

assessment
/monitoring 
services. Yes No 

Jae Shin 

Ground 
Control 

inc. 

2006 
44th 
Ave. 

San 
Francisco CA 94116 

jae@ground
ci.com Yes No   Yes   No Yes 

Jaime 
Cochran 

JCO 
Engineeri

ng 
PO Box 

3283 Chico CA 95927 

jaime@jcoe
ngineering.c

om Yes No   Yes 

Consultant - 
Certified 

QSD, 
Quality 
Control, 

inspection, 
scheduling 
services, 

manageme
nt services, 

data 
collection 

and No Yes 
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manageme

nt, data 
analysis 

James 
Eisert 

Arcadis 
US Inc. 

101 
Creeksid
e Ridge 
Court 

Ste. 200 Roseville CA 95678 

james.eisert
@arcadis.c

om No No   Yes 

Debris and 
Haz Tree 
Removal 

Manageme
nt Yes No 

James 
miller 

Faith 
Construct

ion 
Trucking 

190 
Foothill 

rd Bishop CA 93514 

JamesMiller
@faithconst
ructiontrucki

ng.com Yes No   Yes 

2015 
Peterbilt 
389, 18’ 

bed, carb 
compliant, 

wildfire 
debris 

removal 
experience, 

retired 
firefighter 
with misc 

credentials No Yes 

James 
Miller 

Faith 
Construct

ion 
Trucking 

190 
Foothill 

rd Bishop CA 
93514
-7167 

JamesMiller
@faithconst
ructiontrucki

ng.com Yes No   Yes 

2015 
Peterbilt 
Super10 

DumpTruck, 
Owner/oper

ator 18’ 
bed, prior 

wildfire 
debris 

removal 
experience, No Yes 
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retired 

firefighter,  
long list of 
credentials 
related to 

emergency 
services 

 
www.faithco
nstructiontru
cking.com 

Jason 
Enneking 

Essel 
Environm

ental 

1035 
22nd 
Ave 

Suite 9 Oakland CA 94606 

jenneking@
esseltek.co

m Yes No   Yes 

Utility 
Foresters - 
people that 
will oversee 

the tree 
removal 

 
Labor - 

people that 
can operate 
equipment , 

tree 
chippers, 

etc. 
 

Arborists No Yes 

Jason 
Enneking 

Essel 
Environm

ental 

1035 
22nd 
Ave 

Suite 9 Oakland CA 94606 

jenneking@
esseltek.co

m No No   Yes   No Yes 
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Jason 
Papich 

Construct
ion Co. 
Papich 

Papich 
Construct
ion Co., 

Inc. 

398 
Sunrise 
Terrace 

Arroyo 
Grande CA 93420 

jpapich@pa
pichconstru
ction.com No No   Yes 

We 
specialize in 
heavy civil, 
oil & gas, 

power, site 
developmen

t, and 
transportati

on.  We 
also 

assisted 
with the 

emergency 
relief 

projects 
after the 
Thomas 
Fire mud 
slides in 
Santa 

Barbara 
County. Yes Yes 

Jay 
Gandhi 

INTEGR
ATED 

DEMOLI
TION 
AND 

REMEDI
ATION 

INC 

4938 E 
LA 

PALMA 
AVENU

E Anaheim CA 92807 
jay@idrdem

o.com Yes No   Yes   Yes Yes 
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Jay 
Randall 

Performa
nce 

Abateme
nt 

Services 
Inc 

999 
Canal 
Blvd, 

Suite B Richmond CA 94804 
jay.randall
@pcg.com No No   Yes 

Asbestos 
and 

Hazardous 
Materials 
Cleanup / 

remediation No Yes 

JEFF 
HILL 

jeff hill 
and sons 
excavatio

n 

485 
Marion 

Ave 
BEN 

LOMOND CA 95005 
jeff@jeffhilla
ndsons.com No No   Yes 

Demolition , 
grading, 

excavation , 
mulching & 
masticating 
excavator & 
skid steer, 

land 
clearing, 

slide clean 
up and 

repair, site 
preparation 

etc. No Yes 

Jennifer 
Gemigna

ni 

West 
Coast 

Water & 
Trucking, 

Inc. 

3941 
Park Dr. 

Suite 
#20-231 

El Dorado 
Hills CA 95762 

jennifer@w
cwaterandtr
ucking.com Yes No   Yes 

Trucking 
Services - 
water truck 

services No Yes 

Jerry 
Moneyhu

n 
QBTS, 

Inc 

217 East 
2nd 

Street 
North  

Big Stone 
Gap  VA 24219 

jerrymoneyh
un@comca

st.net No No   Yes 

1) Tree 
Climber / 
Cutters 

2) monitors  
3) Load & 

Haul 
4) Chipping  No Yes 
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Jeryl 
Schooler 

ArborWor
ks, Inc. 

40094 
Hwy 49, 
Suite A Oakhurst CA 93644 

jschooler@
arborworksi

nc.com Yes No   Yes 

ArborWorks 
has an 

extensive 
background 

in hazard 
tree 

removal and 
maintains 

the highest 
standards of 

training, 
specialized 
equipment 
and a full 
range of 
pre- and 

post-project 
support 

services. Yes Yes 

Jessica 
McMillan 

BMT 
Shipping 
Logistics, 
LLC dba 

BMT 
Environm
ental & 

Disaster 
Recovery 

1775 
Parker 

Rd. 
Building 
C, Suite 

210 Conyers GA 30094 

disasterreco
very@bmts
hippinglogis

tics.com No No   Yes 

BMT 
Shipping 
Logistics 
dba BMT 

Environmen
tal &  

Disaster 
Recovery 

provide the 
following 
services: 

Debris, Tree 
and Stump 
removal, 
Mulching, 
Fair Way 
clearing, Yes Yes 
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Right of 

Way 
clearing 

John 
Thomas 

Progressi
ve Land 

Clearning 
dba 

Thomas 
Demolitio

n 

1612 W 
134th 
Street Gardena CA 90249 

OFFICEMA
NAGER@T
HOMASDE
MOLITION.

COM Yes No   Yes 

LAND 
CLEARING, 
DEMOLITIO

N, 
GRADING, 
SHORING, 
EXCAVATI

ON. No Yes 

Jolie Bon 
DRC 

Pacific 

110 
Veterans 
Memoria

l Blvd. 
Suite 
515 Metairie LA 70005 

jolie@drcus
a.com No No   Yes 

Disaster 
Debris 

Removal Yes No 

Joshua 
Saint 

Arborwor
ks Debris 

10288 
Crescen

zi  Smartsville CA 95977 
Josh@arbor

works.biz No No   Yes 

Hazard tree 
removal. 

 
Hazardous 
waste and 

debris 
removal.  Yes Yes 
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Julie 
Thome 

Essel 
Environm
ental and 
Emergen

cy 
Respons

e 

1035 
22nd 

Ave., #9 Oakland CA 94606 
jthome@es
seltek.com Yes No   Yes   No Yes 

Karen 
Maxwell 

Eurofins 
Environm

ent 
Testing 
America 

880 
Riversid

e 
Parkway 

West 
Sacramento CA 95605 

karen.maxw
ell@eurofin

set.com No No   Yes 

Analytical 
laboratory 
supporting 
analysis of 

soils, 
waters, air, 
hazwaste, 
personnel 

air 
monitoring, 
asbestos, 

combustion 
by-products 
for wildfire 
cleanup. No Yes 

Karen 
Swaim 

Swaim 
Biological

, Inc. 

4435 1st 
Street, 
PMB 
#312 Livermore  CA 94551 

kswaim@s
waimbio.co

m Yes No   Yes 

• Biologists 
responsible 

for 
California 

and Federal 
Endangered 
Species Act 

Section 7 
and Clean 
Water Act 

compliance 
 

Statewide No Yes 
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Kevin 
Brink 

Morgan 
Creek 

Construct
ion Inc. 

20501 
Chipeta 

Way Redding CA 96003 

Kbrink@mo
rgancreekco

nst.com Yes No   Yes 

Debri 
Removal, 
Trucking, 

Water Truck Yes Yes 

Kevin 
Brink 

Morgan 
Creek 

Construct
ion Inc. 

20501 
Chipeta 

Way Redding CA 96003 

Kbrink@mo
rgancreekco

nst.com Yes No   Yes 

Debri 
Removal, 
Trucking, 

Water Truck Yes Yes 

Kevin 
Exberger 

Anvil 
Builders 

1475 
Donner 

Ave, 
Floor 2 

San 
Francisco CA 94124 

estimating
@anvilbuild

ers.com No No   Yes   No Yes 

Kevin 
Mancebo 

FNC 
Tree & 

Masticati
on 

9270 
Escondi
do Ln Redding CA 96002 

fncvm.inc@
gmail.com No No   Yes 

Structural 
debris 

removal 
Hazard tree 

removal Yes No 

Kevin 
Mancebo 

FNC 
Tree & 

Masticati
on 

9270 
Escondi
do Ln Redding CA 96002 

fncvm.inc@
gmail.com No No   Yes 

Debris 
removal. 

Vegetation 
removal 

Tree felling, 
cutting 

Defensible 
space Yes No 

Kevin 
Mancebo 

FNC 
Tree & 

Masticati
on 

9270 
Escondi
do Ln Redding CA 96002 

fncvm.inc@
gmail.com No No   Yes 

Structural 
debris 

removal 
Hazard tree 

removal 
Defensible 

space No Yes 
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Lauren 
Vitrano 

WSP 
USA 

Solutions 
Inc. 

1250 
23rd 

Street 
NW Washington DC 20037 

lauren.vitran
o@wsp.co

m No No   Yes   No No 

Lawrence 
Kahn 

Asomeo 
Environm

ental 
Restorati

on 
Industry 

LLC 
("AERI") 

2151 
River 
Plaza 
Drive, 
Suite 
105 Sacramento CA 95833 

LKahn@AE
RI-CA.com No No   Yes 

AERI is well 
positioned 
to provide 

professional 
services for 

both 
structural 

debris 
removal and 
hazard tree 
removal in 
any of the 

four 
branches in 
California. Yes Yes 

Louis 
Moosios 

Louis 
Moosios 
Construct
ion, Inc. 

7215 
Road 35 Madera CA 93636 

lmoosios@
hotmail.com Yes No   Yes 

We own a 
bulldozer, 
excavator, 
log skidder, 

water 
tender and 

multiple 
trailers. We 

can 
facilitate 
debris 

pickup/remo
val, 

demolition, 
tree No Yes 
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removal and 
relocation.  

Maletica 
Ferguson 

All In 
Manage

ment 
Services  

5701 
Hollywo

od St 
Baton 
Rouge  LA 70805 

maletica197
6@gmail.co

m No No   Yes 

Document 
manageme
nt, project 

manageme
nt, staffing, 
laborers, 

subcontracti
ng, etc Yes Yes 

Marco 
Gonzalez 

MAG 
Engineeri

ng Inc 
PO Box 

8442 Fresno CA 93747 

Marco@ma
gcompanies

.net Yes No   Yes 

Debris 
clean up, 
Downed 

Tree clean 
up 

Foundation 
Removal 

Trucking & 
Haul-off 
General 

Demolition 
Contractor No Yes 

Mark 
Schultz TSI 

500 
Cardiga

n Rd Shoreview MN 55126 
mark.schult
z@tsi.com No No   Yes 

air 
monitoring 
equipment No No 
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Mark 
Warner 

Nichelini 
General 

Engineeri
ng 

Contracto
rs 

4101 
West 

Capitol 
Ave, 

Suite C 
West 

Sacramento CA 95691 

mark@nich
elinigec.co

m Yes No   Yes 

Excavation, 
Site 

Improveme
nts, Septic 
Removals, 

Erosion 
Controls, 
SWPPP 

Measures, 
Demolition 

& 
Removals, 
Operated 

Equipment, 
Heavy 

Equipment 
Rental. No Yes 

Mark 
Wright 

National 
Wildfire 

Protectio
n Service  

44218 
Gillan 
Ave Lancaster  CA 93535 

nationalwildf
ire@gmail.c

om No No   Yes 

Tree and 
brush 

removal , 
demolition, 

Heavy 
equipment 
operator, 

land 
clearance. Yes Yes 

Michael 
Duchemi

n 

Mayer 
Tree 

Service 
Inc 

PO Box 
517  ESSEX MA 1929 

michaeld@
mayertree.c

om No No   Yes 

Mayer Tree 
Service is a 
nationally 

recognized 
hazard tree 

removal 
company 

with state of 
the art, high 
production, No Yes 
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German 

equipment 
to safely 

and 
efficiently 
remove 
trees. 
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Michael 
Tiffany 

Analytical 
Consultin
g Group, 

Inc. 

1746F 
Victoria 
Avenue 

#366 Ventura CA 93003 

business@
analyticalco
nsultinggrou

p.com Yes No   Yes 

Asbestos 
surveys 
(CACs & 
CSSTs) 

 
Individual 

Site 
Assessment

s 
 

Radiological 
& mercury 

assessment
s 
 

Soil 
sampling 

 
XRF 

analysis 
 

Air 
monitoring/s

ampling 
 

Environmen
tal Unit 
Leaders 

 
We have 

experience 
with the 

above tasks 
on the 

Thomas, 
Carr, No Yes 
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Mendocino, 

Camp, 
Woolsey, 
and Hill 

fires.  
 

Our 
industrial 
hygienists 

and 
technicians 
are trained 

and 
supervised 

by a 
Certified 
Industrial 
Hygienist 

and 
Professional 

Geologist 
and are 

HAZWOPE
R certified. 

Miles 
Broderso

n  

Henry’s 
Junk 

Removal  
32390 

ave d #1 Yucaipa  CA 92399 

hankbroder
son@yahoo

.com No No   Yes 

I am a 
California 

state 
license 
debris 

removal No Yes 
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contractor 
C61/D63  
license# 
1060795 

Miles 
Broderso

n  

Henry’s 
Junk 

Removal  
32390 

ave d #1 Yucaipa  CA 92399 

hankbroder
son@yahoo

.com No No   Yes 

I am a 
California 

state 
license 
debris 

removal 
contractor 
C61/D63  
license# 
1060795 No Yes 

Miles 
Broderso

n  

Henry’s 
Junk 

Removal  
32390 

ave d #1 Yucaipa  CA 92399 

hankbroder
son@yahoo

.com No No   Yes 

I am a 
California 

state 
license 
debris 

removal 
contractor 
C61/D63  
license# 
1060795 No Yes 

Misty 
Morton 

SC 
Anderson 

Group 
Interna 

PO Box 
20070 Bakersfield CA 93390 

mistymorton
@goagi.co

m No No   Yes 

General 
Contractor 
Class B, E-
10 License 
and ASB 
certifited.   Yes No 

Nate 
Rizzardo 

Rizzardo 
Roofing, 
Gutters 

and Tree 
Service 

1243 
West 

Moffett 
Creek 
Road  Fort Jones  CA 96032 

rizzardoroofi
ng@yahoo.

com No No   Yes 

Hazard 
Tree 

Removal No No 
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Paul 
Thornton  

Ground 
level 

developm
ent llc 

32514 
nw 

button 
drive  LaCenter  WA 98629 

Thedsmguy
s@gmail.co

m No No   Yes 

Two mini 
excavators, 
skidsteer, 

small dump 
truck, 

chainsaws, 
etc.   No Yes 

Payal 
Majumde

r 

The Blue 
Book 

Building 
and 

Construct
ion 

Network 
800 E 

Main St 
Jefferson 

Valley NY 10535 

projectleads
@mail.thebl
uebook.com No No   Yes   No No 

Philip 
Nicolay ERM 

1920 
Main 

Street, 
Suite 
300 Irvine CA 92613 

philip.nicola
y@erm.com No No   Yes 

Environmen
tal, safety, 
GIS and 
planning 
staff for 

monitoring, 
clearance 

and 
compliance 
activities.    

Storm water 
and water 

quality, 
biological / 

avian, 
cultural 

resources, 
air 

monitoring 
and general 
environment No Yes 
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al.  Worker 
and team 

Health and 
Safety 

monitoring 
and support 
along with 
other work 
activities.    

Pooja 
Shah 

Integrate
d 

Demolitio
n and 

Remediat
ion Inc. 

4938 E. 
La 

Palma 
Ave. Anaheim CA 92807 

info@idrde
mo.com Yes No   Yes 

Demolition, 
Asbestos 

Abatement, 
Lead 

Abatement, 
Remediatio

n, 
Hazardous 
Substances 
Removal, 

Site 
Preparation, 

Asset 
Recovery No Yes 
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Rebekah 
Lyke 

Apex 
Resourci

ng llc 

1832 
lake 

francis 
dr Apopka FL 32712 

R.lyke@ape
xresourcingl

lc.com No No   Yes 

All heavy 
equipment 
required for 
debris and 

tree 
removal, 

processing 
and 

disposal. 
Highly 

experienced 
climbers, 

groundsma
n, 

operators, 
managers 
and safety 
specialists, 
many with 
previous 

experience 
on other CA 
contracts. 
We have 

the capacity 
and network 
to provide 
all that is 

required for 
every 

aspect of 
the 

contracts 
including 

administrati
ve, Yes Yes 
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manageme

nt and 
safety 

services. 

Richard 
Smith 

Bay Area 
Tree 

Specialist
s 

541 W 
Capitol 
Expy 
PMB 
287 San Jose CA 95136 

bayareatree
specialists
@earthlink.

net Yes No   Yes 

Bay Area 
Tree 

Specialists 
offers years 
of expertise 

and 
experience 

in 
successfully 
performing 
numerous 
hazardous 

tree 
removal 
contracts 
including 
our 2019 

Hazardous 
Tree No Yes 



California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery 
Attachment 1 of Addendum 2 – DRR20059 

 
Removal 

Centerville 
Contract for 

Butte 
County. 

Robert 
Watson 

Brown's 
Construct

ion 
Service, 

Inc. 

3736 
Gilmore 

Ave. Bakersfield CA 93308 

Rob@brow
nsconstructi

on.us Yes No   Yes 

We provide 
operated 

heavy 
equipment 

and 
trucking.  
We also 

have 
experience 
with brush 

clearing and 
vegetation 
manageme

nt. No Yes 

Robyn 
Martin 

DoubleTr
ee by 
Hilton 
Chico 

685 
Manzani
ta Court Chico CA 95926 

Robyn.marti
n@hilton.co

m No No   Yes 

On-site 
restaurant, 
with room 

service No No 

Robyn 
martin 

DoubleTr
ee by 
Hilton 
Chico 

685 
Manzani
ta Court Chico CA 95926 

robyn.marti
n@hilton.co

m No No   Yes 

On-site 
restaurant, 
with room 

service No No 
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Ron 
Brown 

Brothers 
Auto 

Sales & 
Transport 

LLC 

1617 E 
Lassen 

Ave Chico CA 95973 

brossalesau
to@gmail.c

om Yes No   Yes 

provide 
structural 
removal Yes No 

Ryan 
Wilkey 

H&E 
Equipme

nt 
Services  

4800 
Straus 
Drive Sacramento CA 95838 

Rwilkey@h
e-

equipment.c
om No No   Yes 

Equipment 
Rentals - 

Excavators 
with 

thumbs, 
skid steers 

with grapple 
buckets, 

dust control 
- water 

trailers and 
water 
trucks, 
dump 

trucks, and 
much more. 
We played 
a very large 
role on the 
equipment 
side during 
the Camp 

Fire Debris 
Removal 

working with 
all 3 of the 
awarded 
primes.  No Yes 
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Ryan 
Wilkey 

H&E 
Equipme

nt 
Services  

4800 
Straus 
Drive Sacramento CA 95838 

Rwilkey@h
e-

equipment.c
om No No   Yes 

Equipment 
Rentals - 

Excavators 
with 

thumbs, 
skid steers 

with grapple 
buckets, 

dust control 
- water 

trailers and 
water 
trucks, 
dump 

trucks, and 
much more. 
We played 
a very large 
role on the 
equipment 
side during 
the Camp 

Fire Debris 
Removal 

working with 
all 3 of the 
awarded 
primes.  No Yes 

Sarah 
Ries 

State 
Water 

Resource 
Control 
Board 

1001 I 
st. Sacramento CA 95826 

Sarah.Ries
@waterboar

ds.ca.gov No No   Yes 

NA- 
Monitoring 

progress for 
this.  No No 
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Sharlynn 
Childers 

San 
Joaquin 
Forest 

Products 

15753 
Morgan 
Canyon 

Rd Prather CA 93651 
sjfp.llc@gm

ail.com No No   Yes 

Hazard 
Tree 

Removal 
and all 
support 

activities.  Yes Yes 

Shawn 
Sage 

Cal-Line 
Equipme

nt 

101 
Commer
ce Circle Sacramento CA 95815 

ssage@cal-
line.com No No   Yes 

We supply 
Bush 

Chippers, 
Whole Tree 

Chippers 
and 

Horizontal 
Grinders No No 

Suzanne 
Grix 

Forgen, 
LLC 

6558 
Lonetree 

blvd. Rocklin CA 95765 
sgrix33@g
mail.com No No   Yes   Yes No 

Tammy 
Ta 

BATS 
(Bay 
Area 

Traffic 
Solutions

) 

44800 
Industria

l Dr Fremont CA 94538 
tta@gobats.

net No No   Yes 

Traffic 
Control, 

Road Signs, 
Traffic 
Control 
Plans, 
Traffic 

Equipment No Yes 

Taylor 
Butler  

California 
Arborist 

14068 
Lambert 

Road Whittier CA 90605 

taylor@calif
orniaarboris

t.com Yes No   Yes 

C-27 
landscape  
C-46 solar 

C-53 
Swimming 

Pool  
D-49 Tree 
Trimming  Yes Yes 
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Toni 
Spratt 

SPRATT 
excavatin

g  
3111 ark 

way Cottonwood CA 96022 
tonispra@a

ol.com Yes No   Yes 

We are a 
local 

engineering 
contractor. 

We can 
provide 

equipment; 
dozer, 

backhoe 
and 

trucking. No Yes 

Tyler  
Lawson 

Diamond 
D 

Construct
ion, LLC  

650 Blue 
Oak Dr.  Ukiah  CA 95482 

dd.construct
ion@outloo

k.com Yes No   Yes 

We are a 
Class A 
General 

Engineering 
contractor 
that can 
perform 
debris 

removal, 
tree 

removal, 
and debris 
off haul.   Yes Yes 

vanesa 
Troncoso 

Pari & 
Gershon 
Inc. (PGI) 

2101 
Geer 
Rd. 

Suite 
405 

Turlock, CA 
95382 CA 95382 

vanessat@
pgiinc.net Yes No   Yes 

Asbestos 
and lead 

based 
survey, bio 
hazardous 
clean up No Yes 

Vito 
Ranuio 

Vito 
Trucking 

LLC 

1415 
Sandpoi

nt Dr. Ceres CA 95307 
vito@vitotru
cking.com Yes No   Yes 

Hauling 
services for 
wood chips, 

logs and 
debris No Yes 
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Street 

sweeping 
services 

Water truck 
services 

 
 


